


















































































































































































































































FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION 

1730 K STREET NW, 6TH FLOOR 

WASHINGTON, O.C. 20006 

JAMES 0. TURNER, 
Complainant 

v. 

CHANEY CREEK COA L COMPANY ? 
Respondent 

July 29, 1985 

DISCRIMINATION PROCEEDING 

Docket No. KENT 84-201-D 

BARB CD 84 - 26 

ORDER OF DEFAULT 

On July 13? Complainant filed a Compla i nt of discrim i­
nation against you based on section 105(c) of the Federal Mine 
Safety and Health Act of 1977 . On August you were 
Ordered to file your Answer to the Complaint or show good cause 
for not doing so. No Answer has been received . 

Since you have not respo nded to the Order to Show Cause, 
judgment by default shall enter in favor of the Complainant. 

The Compla i nant is also ORDERED to submit a detailed state ­
ment describing the relief to which he believes he is entitled. 

Dis t r ibut i on: 

" Law J udge 

Mr. James 0. Turner, Rt. 1, Box 267, Bax t er, KY 40806 
(Certified Mai l ) 

Cha ney Cr eek Co al Compa ny , P. 0. Bo x 282, Manc he ster, KY 409 62 
(Cert i fied Mail) 
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FEDERAL MIN"E SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES 
2 SKYLINE, loth FLOOR 

5203 LEESBURG PIKE 
FALLS CHURCH, VIRGINIA 22041 

JUL 301985 

SECRETARY OF LABOR, CIVIL PENALTY PROCEEDING 
MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH 
ADMINISTRATION (MSHA), 

Petitioner 

v. 

BRADFORD COAL COMPANY, INC., 
Respondent 

Docket No. PENN 82-91 
A.C. No. 36-03247-03021 

Cooper No . 2 Prep. Pl ant 

DECISION APPROVING SETTLEMENT 

Before : Judge Fauver 

This case is before me upon a petition for assessment 
of civil penalty under section .lOS(d) of the Federal Mine 
Safety and Health Act of l977 u 30 u.s .c . 80l q et seq . Peti tioner 
has filed a motion to approve a settlement agreement and to 
dismiss the case . I have considered the representations and 
documentation submitted, including the hearing transcript 
and exhibits, and I conclude that the proffered settlement 
is appropriate under the criteria in section llO(i) of the 
Act. 

ORDER 

WHEREFORE IT IS ORDERED that the motion for approval of 
settlement is GRANTED and Respondent shall pay the approved 
penalty in the amount of $16 within 30 days of this Decision. 
Upon such payment this proceeding is DISMISSED~ 

Distribution: 

WJ.t.:........ ::r-~ VU\... 
William Fauver 
Administrative Law Judge 

Joseph T. Crawford, Esq., u.s. Department of Labor, Office 
of the Solicitor, 3535 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19104 
(Certified Mail) . 

William C . .. l{riner, Esq., Kriner and Koerber, Attorneys at 
Law, 110 North Second Street, P.O. Box 1320, ~learfield, PA 
16830 (Certified Mail) 

kg 
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FEDERAL MIN'E SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE 11\W JUDGES 
2 SKYLINE, lOth FLOOR 

5203 LEESBURG PIKE 
FALLS CHURCH, VIRGINIA 22041 

JUL 3 0 1985 

BENEDICT J. STRAKA, 
Complainant 

v . 

CONSOL PENNSYLVANIA COAL 
COMPANY , 

Respondent 

Before: Judge Fauver 

DISCRIMINATION PROCEEDING 

Docket No . PENN 85-231-D 

·: PITT CD 85-6 

. 
0 

DECISION 

Bailey Mine 

This proceeding was brought by Benedict J. Straka under 
section 105(c} of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 
1977 , 30 u.s.c. § 801 et ~ The Complaint states the 
following: 

Sometime in February, 1984, I filed an 
employment application with Consolidation 
Coal Co., at the Bailey Mine • . Sometime 
in August of 1984 (either the 22nd to 
the 27th) , I took an employment test. 
(aptitude test). To my knowledge I 
passed this test. Since August of 
1984, this company has continued to 
hire coal miners, by January of 
1985, there were approximately 130 men 
employed there. 

My complaint is this. I believe I am 
being discriminated against, because I 
had previously worked for Consolidation 
Coal at the Laurel Mine in Central 
City and having belonged to the union 
therein (Local UMW 1979}. The Bailey 
mine at which I applied for employment 
is·being operated as a non-union mine. 

1106 



It is my belief that this mine is to 
remain non-union by hiring only non­
union miners and people who have a union 
mining background stand little chance 
of employment at the Bailey mine unless 
~f black or female origin. 

On March 19th, I spoke to a man named 
Carl Mikolish. He has a brother-in-law 
named William Rosner . Mr. Rosner was my 
supervisor at times at the L~urel Mine . 
He was one of three shift maintainence 
foreman at the Laurel Mine, when it was 
operating. According to Carl Mikolish , 
Bill Rosner applied for work at the 
Bailey mine at the early part of March~ 
1985. The following week, he was given 
a pre- employment interview, a week after 
that he was scheduled for a physical 
exam. He began working sometime during 
the week of March 19 to the 23rd. He 
began working at the Bailey mine as a 
general inside laborer. I held the job 
of general inside laborer at the Laurel 
Mine the last two years I worked there. 

Pursuant to section 105(c) (2) of the Act, Mr. Straka 
first filed a complaint with the Secretary of Labor (Mine 
Safety and Health Administration). After investigation, the 
Secretary found that no violation of section 105(c) had 
occurred. Mr . Straka then exercised his right to file a 
complaint before this independent Commission . 

Respondent has moved to dismiss the Complaint for 
failure to state a claim for which relief can be granted 
under section 105(c) (1) of the Act . 

·-section 105 (c) (1) of the Act provide: 

(c) (1) No person shall discharge or 
in any manner discriminate against or cause 
to be discharged or cause discrimination against 
or otherwise interfere with the exercise of the 
statutory rights of any miner, representative 
of miners or applicant for employment in any 
coal or other mine subject to this Act because 
such miner , representative of miners or applicant 
for employment has filed or made a complaint 
under or related to this Act , including a 
complaint notifying the operator or the operator ' s 
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agent , or the representative of the 
miners at the coal or other mine of 
an alleged danger or safety or health 
violation in a coal or other mine, or 
because such miner , representative of 

' miners or applicant for employment is 
the subject of medical evaluations and 
potential transfer under a standard 
published pursuant to section . 101 or 
because such miner, representative o f 
miners or applicant for employment has 
instituted or caused to be instituted 
any proceeding under or related to this 
Act or has testified or is about to 
testify in any such proceeding, or 
because of the exercise by such miner, 
representative of miners or applicant 
for employment on behalf of himself o r 
others of any statutory right afforded 
by this Act . 

I agree with the motion to dismiss . The Complaint does 
not allege or indicate that Mr . Straka was in any manner 
discriminated against because of an activity covered by 
section 105("c) (1) of the Act or that his exercise of a right 
afforded by the Act was interfered with in any way. 

ORDER 

WHEREFORE IT IS ORDERED that Respondent '.s Motion to 
Dismiss is GRANTED and this proceeding is DISMISSED. 

Distribution: 

U};ft.._· ... .. ':1-M-4. v ~ 
William Fauver 
Administrative Law Judge 

Mr . Benedict Straka , 44 Walter Street , Jenners, PA 15546 
(Certified Mail} 

Karl T . Skrypak, Esq. , Consol Pennsylvania Coal Company , 
1800 Washington Road , Pi·ttsburgh, PA 15241 (Certified Mai l ) 

kg 
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FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES 

2 SKYLINE, lOth FLOOR 
5203 LEESBURG PIKE 

FALLS CHURCH, VIRGINIA 22041 

JUL 311985 
SECRETARY OF LABOR, 

MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH 
ADMINISTRATION (MSHA) , 
ON BEHALF OF CHRIS STEUER, : 

Complainant 

v . 

CLIFF SAND & GRAVEL , INC. o 
Respondent 

. 
0 

DISCRIMINATION ~ROCEEDING 

Docket No. LAKE 85-73-DM 

MD 84-36 

Cliff Sand & Gravel Wash 
Plant 

DECISION APPROVING SETTLEMENT 

Before: Judge Broderick 

On July 25 and July 29, the Secretary filed a Motion 
to Dismiss and approve a settlement in the above proceeding . 
The complaint filed herein alleged that complainant Chris 
Steuer was discharged from his position with respondent on 
August 14, 1984 in violation of section 105(c) of the Act. 

The motion states that complainant Chris Steuer has 
returned to work for another employer and that he lost 
approximately one week of wages after his discharge from 
Respondent. Mr. Steuer does not wish to be reinstated at 
Respondent. Respondent has agreed to pay Mr. Steuer the 
sum of $1,000 as lost wages and the Solicitor has received 
a check made out to Mr. Steuer in that amount, less FICA 
deductions. 

~ Respondent has agreed to post a notice at its offices 
that it supports section 105(c) (1) of the Act; Respondent 
has stated that it will not discriminate against any employee 
for activity protected under the Act; Respondent states that 
none of the personnel records of Chris Steuer contain any 
reference to the incidents of August 14, 1984 set forth in 
his compl~int and no such reference will be inserted in the 
future. The Secretary waives his right to request the 
assessment of a'civil penalty for the alleged violation. 
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I have duly considered the motion and conclude that 
it is in the best interest of the complainant and is consistent 
with the purposes of the Act. 

Therefore, the settlement agreement is .AP?ROVED, and 
this proc.eeding is DISMISSED. 

~vttr.e-5 ~.z;c:£~~~· 
~ James A. Broderick . 

Admi.nistrative Law Judge 

Distribution: 

Miguel J . Carmona 1 Esq o; U.S. Department ot Labor u Office 
of the Solicitorg 230 South Dearborn St. , Chicago, IL 60604 
{Certified Mail) 

William R. Leser~ Esq~, 309 Davidson Bldg. , P.O. Box 835 , 
Bay City ~ MI 48707 (Certified Mail} 

Mr . Chris Steuer, 11094 South .Billman Road, Roscommon, MI 
48653 (Certified Mail) 

slk 
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FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES 
2 SKYLINE, lOth FLOOR 

5203 LEESBURG PIKE 
FALLS CHURCH, VIRGINIA 22041 JtJL31198S 

SOUTHERN OHI'O COAL COMPANY, 
Contestant 

CONTEST PROCEEDING 

v . 

SECRETARY OF LABOR, 
MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH 
ADMINISTRATION (MSHA) , 

Respondent 

Docket No . WEVA 85-69- R 
Citation No. 2412582 ~ 12/ 14/84 

Martinka No . 1 ~ine 

ORDER VACATING CITATION 
AND DISMISSING PROCEEDING 

Before ~ Judge Broderick 

On July 29 , 1985 , the Secretary filed a "motion to with­
draw" the citation contested herein . The citation was issued 
for a violation of section 103(f) because of the failure 
of contestant to pay the two UMWA walkaround representativ~s 
for the time they accompanied MSHA inspectors during an 
inspection of the subject mine. Further investigation 
revealed that the two inspectors were travelling together, 
and therefore only one walkaround representative need be 
paid. The citation is being vacated by MSHA. 

Therefore, the above proceeding is moot and this case 
is D-ISMISSED. 

}~5 .4//Jvodt-1/l&i.__ 
1 

James A. Broderick 
Administrative Law Judge 

Distribution: 

David A. Laing, Esq . , Alexander, Ebinger, Fisher, McAlister 
& Lawrence, 1 Riverside Plaza, 25th Floor, Columbus , OH 
43215 (Certified Mail) 

M~rk V. Swirsky, Esq. , u.s. Department of Labor, Office of 
the Solicitor, 3535 Market St., Philadelphia, PA 19104 
(Certified Mail) 

David M. Cohen, Esq., American Electric Power Service Corp., 
P.O. Box 700, Lancaster, OH 43130 (Certified Mail) 
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